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Bowman, Gregory

i')b From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bowman, Gregory
Thursday, December 23, 2010 8:48 AM
Hudson, Daniel
RE: RESPONSE: Level 3 PRA, SOARCA, and Cancer Risk Study Tracking Graphics

Thanks. They look good to me. I'll give Mike a copy and let you know if I hear of any feedback.

From: Hudson, Daniel
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 1:40 PM
To: Bowman, Gregory
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Bush-Goddard, Stephanie; Zaki, Tarek
Subject: RESPONSE: Level 3 PRA, SOARCA, and Cancer Risk Study Tracking Graphics

Greg,

Based on our conversation this morning, I have revised the tracking graphics for the Level 3 PRA, SOARCA,
and Cancer Risk studies.

The revised graphic is attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.

Best regards,
Dan

Daniel W. Hudson
Technical Assistant
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis
Daniel.Hudsonanrc.gov
301-251-7919
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